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Ichulpmiddelen.nl];

@Ichulpmiddelen.nl]; outlook.com];

(inactive, gebruik LCHaccount) @amsterdamumec.nl];

From:

Sent: Mon 6/15/2020 8:08:48 AM

Subject: FW: HQTS Inspection Report for Relief Good Alliance BV PFE test

Received: Mon 6/15/2020 8:08:48 AM

Collega's,

Ter info. Inspectie rapport vanuit HQTS bij één van de fabrieken van Relief Goods Alliance BV.

Punten die mij opvallen:

e Eris KN95 besteld, op de verpakking staat FFP2

* Qua fittest spreekt de eerste foto boekdelen

+ Verschillende kwaliteiten in het aangeboden lot (verschillende machines en/of fabrieken gebruikt)?

Tot zover.

Groet,

ps. ik sla de rapporten op bij kwaliteit in teams. Acties vanuit hier moeten opgevolgd worden door de trader.

Van: [IE @mail.hqts.cn
Verzonden: maandag 15 juni 2020 05:57

Aan:

cc: @hqgts.com ; IEEE @hqts.com ; EE @haqts.cn
Onderwerp: HQTS Inspection Report for Relief Good Alliance BV PFE test

pea RE
Your inspection report is ready!

PO# LCH2020-153

Supplier: Ryzur International Limited

You can download the inspection report by clicking here: <<H-20063240.PDF>>.

(or if it is not workable, please click the alternative link here: <<H-20063240.PDF>>)

PLEASE NOTE - This report will only be available for 2 months from the date it is available. Please download the report and save it to your

computer if you think you might need it later.

If you have any questions or issues please contact your coordinatol EENThank you.

**This message was sent from an unattended mailbox. Please do not reply. Or at least don't feel bad if we don't get back to you.™

Best Regards,
HQTS Report's Team

Helmsman Quality & Technology Services Co.,Ltd.

3/F, 152# North Jianxin Road,

Fuzhou,Fujian,China
Post code: 350002
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This electronic message may contain information from HQTS which may be privileged or confidential. The information is intended to be for the

use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of
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